June 1, 1950

Mr, Clyde E. Heill
Bax 42
Springer, New Maxico

Re: Neill and Steffan, Saubles 73
Ne Re, gection 3-2068-2/B
Colfax County, New Mexieo

Dear }Mr, Neills

The form C~102%s dated May 16, 1950, your Notice of Intention to Plug
the abows captioned well vhich you sent to the lobbs office wevs gent
to this office for attention, since the northeastem pert of the state
is now handled fryom our Santa FPe office.

In checking the well log of this well, we find that you have not rnoted the
inportant water sands and the depths of these, Since in plugging a well
we are charped with the responaibility of protecting all potable waters
and minerals, we would like vory mch Yo have a log of the waler sones
you encountered in this well, WUe should also appreciate a more detaliled
plan of your intendsed plugging operatiom and how you plan to protect
these water sonss, Since we do not have the form C-103 covering the re-
sults of your plugging back operations as described in your form C-102,
Hotice of Intention to Plug Back on this well, dated December 1, 1947, we
ars wondering whether or not you performed this operation, If the well
vas plugged back, we would appreciate a form C-103 desoribing the results
of this.

We are retwrning your copy of the form C=103 vhich was sent to lMr, Iarbrough,
as wve have a copy of this in our file here at Sante Fe,

Ve would alse aprreciate your giving vs the date which you plan to plug this
vell, so that we may have an inspector present if we so desire, In the
meantime we are halding your form C-102, your Intention to Plug, wntil we
have an answer to this lstter,

Very truly yours,
STATE OF REW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION COMISSION

E. A, Uts
CAUShw Gas Engineer
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